0IL CONSERVATICW COMMISSIOHN
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE___ Segiamber 16, 1955
MR. W. B. MACEY
OIL CCNSERVATICN COMYISSION
BOX 871 RE:
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PROPOSED NSP  __ 392

: PROPCSED MSL
Dear Mr. Macey:

I have examined the application dated _9/7/5%

for the The Texas Go, V, M. Hendersem £4 30-21-37
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

OK-CR

Recommend approval subject to handling on the horisontal limits of tha
Arrov and Penrose-Skelly fislds -RFM

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION CCLIMISSION

RIEXEEXXXXXEEEXESX C. M. Rieder

Engineer



